

Hendrik Fouché van Zyl

Delivery and Operations Lead



Hendrik has been working in the IT industry for over 26 years, with comprehensive experience and competencies in a variety of technologies, from Custom Development to Data Transformation and Systems Integration. Hendrik has worked across Banking, Healthcare, Utilities, Logistics and Oil and Gas, playing a pivotal role in managing delivery and architecture design.



360° SOLUTIONS
Business Performance

Professional Skills

Delivery Management	● ● ● ● ●
Solution / Application Architect	● ● ● ● ●
Data Architecture	● ● ● ● ●
Business Analysis	● ● ● ● ●
Azure Cloud Services	● ● ● ● ●
Azure DevOps	● ● ● ● ●

Qualifications & Certifications

- 2022: **Data Architect**, Accenture – South Africa
- 2020: **Systems Integration Solution Architect**, Accenture – Singapore
- 2019: **Microsoft Certifications** [AZ900 | DP 900]
- 2010: **Kofax Certification**, KTM5 Capture 9 – Kofax Corporation
- 2002: **Diploma in Project Management**, Damelin College
- 2000: **Microsoft Advanced Visual Studio**, Hatfield Business College
- 1999: **Architectural Design**, Design School of Southern Africa

Recent Work History

Current	● — — ○	<p>OXFAM INTERNATIONAL INTERNATIONAL</p> <p><i>Delivery Lead</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Design and Implement enterprise cloud data platform built on Synapse - Implementing new patterns for report and data model management - Implementing Financial reporting as proof of value for the cloud platform
Nov 2021 – Jun 2022	● — — ○	<p>BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO INTERNATIONAL</p> <p><i>Solution Architect Delivery Lead</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Deploy integrated Power Platform ingesting data from SAP and PlanaceWare through Azure APIs - Integrate direct query reporting and analytics - Build Machine learning forecasting models in Azure
Apr 2021 – Dec 2021	● — — ○	<p>LIFE HEALTHCARE SOUTH AFRICA</p> <p><i>Solution Architect Delivery Lead</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Design Core cloud architecture blueprints and designs - DevOps implementation plans and platform - Rapidly developed POCs to prove the concepts and capability of existing technology capabilities
May 2020 – Apr 2021	● — — ○	<p>SASOL ANALYTICS AND PLATFORM IMPLEMENTATION SOUTH AFRICA</p> <p><i>Solution Architect Delivery Lead</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Design and set patterns for data ingestion into Azure Synapse - Implement and Design Azure DevOps deployment pipelines - Advise on Architecture future state platform
Jun 2019 – Apr 2020	● — — ○	<p>GLENCORE SOUTH AFRICA</p> <p><i>Delivery Lead</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Optimize and automate business collaboration and reporting environment - Rapidly developed POCs to prove the concepts and capability of existing technology capabilities - Identified critical pain points to address and developed a road map to address business needs.
Nov 2018 – June 2019	● — — ○	<p>STANDARD BANK INTERNATIONAL</p> <p><i>Implementation Lead, Lead analyst</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Rolled out SharePoint Online to the global Standard Bank Group - Enabled client's center of excellence to re-use components for rapid further development - Implemented a responsive design for SharePoint Online & migrated intranet to the cloud
Oct 2018 – Apr 2019	● — — ○	<p>ESKOM SOUTH AFRICA</p> <p><i>System and Data Lead</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Optimize and automate collaboration and reporting environment - Rapidly developed POCs to prove the concepts and capability of existing technology capabilities - Identified critical pain points to address and developed a road map to address business needs.